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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Sylvania, built ca. 1825, is a one and one-half story white clapboard structure set
on a low brick foundation. Built in a rectangular plan with a central hall, it has
double exterior chimneys with corbeled caps on each end of the house. The gable roof
of medium pitch is covered by cypress shingles and has a boxed cornice with returns.
A large gabled dormer projects from the center of both front and rear facades. On
the front facade the dormer is embellished with a Palladian window located above an
arcaded veranda which has six columns and simple balusters. On the rear facade the
dormer is incorporated into a double portico with a double door opening onto both
levels:- - The- front. and.rear doorways have semicircular fanlights and double paneled
doors. The majority of the windows are 9/9. A one-story wing is attached to the
left side facade. The wing is said to have originally contained the kitchen connected
by a breezeway. It has recently been modernized and slightly enlarged.

Interior: Sylvania features a typical floor plan of a central hall with two rooms
on each side, the front two rooms being Targer and more sophisticated in detail. On
the second story a central hall originally separated one room on each side, but the
right side has been partitioned to accommodate a bath and dressing area. Attached
to the left side of the house is the kitchen area which has been slightly enlarged
for modern bath and kitchen facilities.

The interior contains numerous outstanding details. The wide central hall has heart
pine paneling and a single-flight open string stairway with brackets. A unique
grapevine design is stencilled below the cornice and above the wainscoting in the
central hall and up the staircase. (This'design is unusual and has not been noted
in any other area structures.) The colors in the stencilling have retained their
brilliant hues and are completely intact.) Equally outstanding is the craftsmanship
manifested in the woodgrained doors and wainscoting, as well as in the marbleized
baseboards in the hall and both front rooms.

The main doorways feature fluted trim with corner blocks. The wooden mantels in the
dining room and parlor are carved in the Regency style with pilasters, sunburst designs,
and gougework. A molded chair-rail is also noted in the two front rooms. Throughout
the structure the floors are heart pine, and most walls are plaster.

Surroundings: The area is well landscaped: an old formal boxwood garden in the

front yard is enclosed by a picket fence which repeats the arcades (in reverse) of the
front piazza. There are several outbuildings Tocated near the house. The smokehouse

is brick while the remaining structures are clapboard. They include a well-house, office
(or perhaps slave cabin), carriage house, barn, and "play-house." The construction

dates vary, but most of these structures appear to date from the 19th Century. A recent
addition to the Sylvania property is a swimming pool, located to the left of the main
house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of Sylvania 1ies in its detailed craftsmanship and atypical architecture,
both of which set it apart from other structures in the McCormick County area. The
Hearst and Wideman families who have Tived at Sylvania have also made important contribu-
tions to the region's development.

In 1767 John Hearse was granted Tand "near the Long Cane,"1 which is in the vicinity

of present-day Sylvania. The 1790 Census records Hearse as residing in the area. Deeds
for this area were destroyed in the mid-19th Century; however, numerous Hearst and

Wideman family papers remain and are maintained at Sylvania. According to tradition and
family papers, Joseph Hearst, a descendant, acquired much property which later became

that of his son, John. This John Hearst (ca. 1792-ca. 1847) is thought to have built
Sylvania in 1825. (The date "1825" is inscribed on the left rear chimney approximately

25 feet above ground.) Dr. John Wardlaw Hearst, his son, was a member of the South
Carolina House of Representatives between 1850-55 and 1865-66.

John Hearst died cas 1847. According to tradition, aftér his death the property was
acquired by James H. Wideman, whose family has owned Sylvania since that time.

Frank Wideman, Sr., owner of the property during the 20th Century, was appointed by
Franklin D. Roosevelt as Assistant U.S. Attorney General in charge of the Justice
Department Tax Division. Frank Wideman, Jr., his son and the present owner, restored
the structure between 1969 and 1971 and resides there today.

Architecture: Built ca. 1825, Sylvania contains several unusual architectural details.
'he carving of the Regency mantels and doorways is delicate and sophisticated while
the grained and marbleized woodwork is exceedingly well-executed, achieving a

"trompe 1'oeil" effect. Most notable of all, however, is the stencilled grapevine design
located in the central hall.

T. s, c. Department of Archives and History, Grant Book CCC, p. 131.
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